CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE rorm CIQ
For vendor or other person deing business with local governmental entity
This questionnairs reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1494, 30th Leg., Reguier Session.  OFFICE USE ONLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code Frrmsememe
by a person who hes @ business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a} with a e
lncal govemnmeantal entity and the pergon meets requirements under Section 176.008(s).
By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local
govemmental entity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes
aware of facts that require the staterment to be filed Ses Bection 178.006, Local

Government Code. E“ RN oy j
A person commits an offense if tha person Knowingly viplates Section 176006, Locaf® “=

Govemment Code. An offense under this seclion is a Class C misdemesnor. -

1. Nameof person doing business with foval povernmental entity. RFB/ RFP/ Contract #

JH55¢ Long

D Check this box if you are filing an update to a previousty ﬂ!ﬁ& qnes&xmaaim

{The law revuires that you Be an updated completed ;;ueammsim with the mmﬁrﬁam ﬁimg guthority not fater than the
Tth business day after the date the originally fled questionnaire bscomes incamplate o inacourate.}

3. Name of local government officer with whom ﬁ?éi"m&mmy&ﬁéﬁtm business relationship.
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This gection {fam 3 including subpans’ ﬁ% B €: & By mm b@ﬁwmfetw for gagh o
other husiness relationship as daﬁnm:# by Bection ??ﬁ GOy, Local @mammmt Code. Attach g Tditio

CHQ as nocessary.
A, s the looal government mﬁ‘mr narmad in this swﬁm receiving or Hkely 1o receive taxable ncome, ofher than invostmani

inenime, o the Blee of the qmsﬁmmaam’?
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8. is the Ser of the guestionnaire mﬂewmg ﬁf ink@y to recelve taxable ncome, ofher than invesiment incoms, from or at the
diresction of the local goverunent officer named In this secifon AND the taxable income is not recaived from the local governmental

sritity? »
[: Yirs E

C. Is the fter of this questionnaive employed by & corporation or ofher business entity with respect to which the local government
officar serves as an officer or direcior, or holds an ownership of 10 parcent or more¥

Yos %: H
. Describe gach employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in tds seciion,
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